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Responses of Eversource Energy to Staff Request

Dear Attorney Speidel:

On August 20, 2015, the Commission Staff issued the below question to Public Service

780 N. Commercial Street
P.O. Box 330
Manchester, NH 03105-0330

Matthew J. Fossum
Senior Counsel

603-634-2961
matthew.fossum@eversource.com

Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (“Eversource”) via email.

Assuming that the only EDCs that ultimately participate in
contracts with Access Northeast are those that are part of either
Eversource or National Grid, please provide the load ratio share for
each affiliated EDC that would be the basis for allocation of 100%
project costs.

In response to this proposed hypothetical, Eversource provides the following. Below are

the percentages assuming only National Grid and Eversource (noted as NU) companies
participate. The intent would be to adjust these downward for participation by other

EDCs/States.
EDC Load Share of Total Infrastructure
NU Ratio Access Northeast 900 (MDth/day)
CLEP 19.35% 27% 243
WMECO 3.03% A% 38
MN5Tar 17.55% 25% 221
PSNH 6.60% 9% 83
Total NU 46.53% 65% 585
MNGRID
Mass Elec 18.23% 25% 229
NP - Nantucket 0.13% 0% 2
MNarragansett Electric 6.66% 9% B84
Total NGRID 25.02% 35% 315
Total NU + Mgrid 71.55% 100.00% 900



If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your

assistance with this matter.

Very truly yours,
/sl Matthew J. Fossum

Matthew J. Fossum
Senior Counsel



